Most WORSHIPFUL PRINCE
HALL GRAND LoODGE OF

Frex & AccePTeD Masons o NoRTH CAROLINA & JURISDICTION, INC.

NATIONAL BACKGROUND CHECK ADJUDICATION REPORT
DATE

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT: ADJUDICATION OF NATIONAL BACKGROUND CHECK
REFERENCE:

LODGE NO.

The Most Worshipful Prince Hall Grand Lodge of Free and Accepted Masons of North
Carolina and Jurisdiction, Inc. received MWPHGLNC Form I on

from . The national background check link was

sent to on . The national
background check report was received on . The national background
check report was adjudicated on

Based on the adjudication of the national background check, it has been determined:

___ The applicant may be issued (check one)
Application for Membership
Application for Reinstatement
Application for Restoration
Application for Re-Affiliation

_____Application or Healing

Application for Ascension
Interstate Demit
Intrastate Demit

_____The applicant does not meet the initial requirement to receive (check one)
Application for Membership
______Application for Reinstatement
Application for Restoration
Application for Re-Affiliation
Application or Healing
Application for Ascension
Interstate Demit
Intrastate Demit
***Unfavorable adjudications are forwarded to the Members Review Board.

SHAWNTA D. BEST, RWG SECRETARY DANIEL L. “DT” THOMPSON, MWGM
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SEALED TO BE OFFICIAL

MWPHGLNC FORM 1], 2024 NATIONAL BACKGROUND CHECK ADJUDICATION REPORT
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